

JANEANE BERNSTEIN, Ed.D.

info@janeanebernstein.com

www.janeanebernstein.com

949.929.9449

Janeane is a writer, author, speaker, and radio host. She graduated from Syracuse University with a B.S. in Selected Studies (Communications & Education) and M.S. in Instructional Design, Development and Evaluation. She earned a doctorate in Educational Media and Technology from Boston University's Curriculum and Teaching program. She has been a radio host/producer on the campus of University of California Irvine since 2007.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Writer and published author
- Radio & podcast host/producer, interviewer
- Instructional designer, content developer, qualitative researcher
- Formal training in journalism with over 10 years of industry experience
- Professional voice over talent for e-learning, narration, industrials, ADR, animation, commercials, PSAs, etc.
- Expert speaker: talks about resilience, self-care, the Science of Happiness, pivoting, and the importance of mental, physical, and emotional well-being in the time of COVID-19

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance/Consultant Work

2006-present

- Freelance writer and contributor to various websites and on-line magazines/publications
- Providing instructional design expertise, working with SMEs, and end-users
- Author of GET THE FUNK OUT! %^&* Happens, What to Do Next! Published in 2019 by Post Hill Press and distributed by Simon & Schuster | Narrator on Audible.com
- Speaker who is passionate about talking to kids, teens and adults about resilience, mental, physical, and emotional health.
- Writing scripts for radio, video, and on-line projects
- Providing professional voice-over/narration for e-learning, commercials, animation, industrials, ADR, film, radio, etc.

Speaking Engagements

- Self-Care & Resilience in the time of COVID19 – A virtual workshop for Syracuse University Alumni
- Entrepreneur Self Care In A Time Of Social Distancing on #Winniesun @winniesun LIVE!
- Resilience & Self-Care for students in the College of Health & Social Sciences - San Francisco State University
- Why Self-Care & Resilience Matter More than Ever! – Guest Speaker for KING School Alumni – Stamford, Connecticut
- Expert speaker in the on-line series, Leadership After Loss, with host Nathania Stambouli
- Host of a panel discussion on The Science of Happiness for the Discovery Science Center Board of Directors at the University of California, Irvine
- Featured speaker for the National Charity League -Westport, Connecticut
- Interviewed on CBS 8 San Diego morning show – video on www.janeanebernstein.com

- PRIOR TO 3/2020: Book talks in NYC and California talking about resilience, self-care, happiness, kindness, and how to get out of a funk!

Instructional Designer

- Designed storyboards, design documents, and custom training solutions (instructor guides, participant materials, job aids, and interactive activities for: Chase Manhattan Bank, Bank of Boston, Apple, Simplex, ANZ Bank Australia, Trinity Performance Systems, Omega Performance Corporation, etc.
- Creating interactive workshops and panels via ZOOM around topics that are timely, essential, and all ages

Hewlett-Packard/Agilent Technologies

Burlington, MA

Content Developer/Media and Technology Consultant & Voice Actor

- Provided on-camera narration for web-based and CD-ROM new hire instruction. Managed the design and development of new hire training for the Medical Products division; created CD-ROM training and web-based instruction from existing print-based and video documentation. Worked closely with subject matter experts and project team members to create prototypes and meet project deadlines.
- Pilot tested and revised training programs. Taught educators and trainers how to properly implement interactive programs and meet the needs of the learners.

Fidelity Investments

Contract Educational Technology Designer

Boston, MA

- Conducted needs assessments and wrote detailed design documents. Created storyboards and collaborated closely with subject matter experts.

RADIO | PODCASTS | VO

Host/Producer of OUTSIDE THE BOX

May 2020 - Present

- Creator and host of OUTSIDE THE BOX – An online video and podcast series featuring expert advice on how to find work remotely or start your next new venture
- Available on @iheart, @spotify, Apple Podcasts, Spreaker, etc.

DJ/Public Affairs Host & Producer on KUCI 88.9fm

2007 - Present

- Host and Producer of “Get the Funk Out!” weekly on KUCI 88.9fm
- Show blog: <http://getthefunkoutshow.kuci.org>
- Produces weekly podcasts and video conversations remotely as of 3/2020
- Trains interns, new DJs/Hosts
- Copywriter and voice talent for PSAs, promotions, and other imaging elements
- Researches show guests, books talent, and produces timely pieces

Professional Voice-over Artist & Writer

2000-present

- Professional voice-over artist/narrator for e-learning, commercials, animation, imaging, industrials, ADR, film, radio, and television
- Copywriter for PSAs, commercials, and other media spots
- Professional Broadcast Quality Studio with Source Connect, Connection Open, ipDTL, Skype available upon request

EDUCATION

Ed.D., Media and Technology in Curriculum and Teaching Dept. - BOSTON UNIVERSITY, Boston, MA. 1994

M.S., Instructional Design, Development, and Evaluation (I.D.D.E.) - SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY, Syracuse, New York 1989

B.S., Communications/Education - SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY, Syracuse, New York 1988

Certificate completion:

The Science of Well-Being – Yale University with Dr. Laurie Santos

UC Irvine’s Screenwriting Program

Achievements:

- Finalist in the 2018 LA Femme International Film Festival Screenwriting category
- Finalist in the 2017 The Blacklist | Women in Film – Film Lab
- Author of **“GET THE FUNK OUT! ^&%\$ Happens, What to Do Next!”**
Published by Post Hill Press and distributed by Simon & Schuster
- Audiobook narrated by Janeane and available on Audible.com
- www.janeanebernstein.com | <http://getthefunkoutshow.kuci.org>